
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF JACKSON, 1\fiSSISSIPPI

March 3, 2020
AGENDA
10:00 AM

CAlL TO ORDER BY THE PRESIDENT

INVOCATION

1. PASTOR C.J. RHODES OF MT. HELM BAPTIST CHURCH

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

P UBliC HEARING

INTRODUCTIONS

PUBliC COMl\1ENTS

CONSENT AGENDA

2. NOTE: "AIL MATTERS liSTED UNDER THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE
CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND WILL BE
ENACTED BY ONE MOTION IN THE FORM LISTED BELOW. THERE
WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION
IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT
AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATEL~"

3. RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE
1\fiSSISSIPPI CODE AND BASED ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD
JANUARY14, 2020 FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2019-1530 2019-1553 2019-1568 2019-1577 2019-1594 2019-1604
2019-1531 2019-1556 2019-1569 2019-1578 2019-1587 2019-1595
2019-1535 2019-1562 2019-1570 2019-1579 2019-1588 2019-1596
2019-1536 2019-1563 2019-1571 2019-1580 2019-1589 2019-1598
2019-1550 2019-1564 2019-1573 2019-1582 2019-1590 2019-1599
2019-1551 2019-1565 2019-1575 2019-1583 2019-1591 2019-1602
2019-1552 2019-1567 2019-1576 2019-1585 2019-1593 2019-1603
2019-1606 2019-1607 2019-1609 2019-1611 2019-1612



4. RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE
1\fiSSISSIPPI CODE AND BASED ON AD1\fiNISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD
JANUARY28, 2020 FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2019-1608 2020-1003 2020-1012 2020-1019 2020-1030
2019-1613 2020-1005 2020-1013 2020-1022 2020-1032
2019-1614 2020-1006 2020-1014 2020-1024 2020-1033
2019-1615 2020-1008 2020-1015 2020-1025 2020-1034
2020-1000 2020-1009 2020-1016 2020-1027 2020-1035
2020-1001 2020-1010 2020-1017 2020-1028
2020-1002 2020-1011 2020-1018 2020-1029

5. RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN PARCELS OF REAL PROPERTY IN
THE CITY OF JACKSON TO BE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY AND WELFARE PURSUANT TO SECTION 21-19-11 OF THE
1\fiSSISSIPPI CODE AND BASED ON AD1\fiNISTRATIVE HEARINGS HELD
FEBRUARY 11, 2020 FOR THE FOLLOWING CASES:

2020-1020 2020-1021 2020-1026 2020-1036 2020-1037 2020-1038
2020-1039 2020-1040 2020-1041 2020-1042 2020-1043 2020-1044
2020-1045 2020-1046 2020-1047 2020-1048 2020-1049 2020-1050
2020-1051 2020-1052 2020-1053 2020-1054 2020-1055 2020-1056
2020-1057 2020-1059 2020-1060

6. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SEE IMPROVEMENT
ENTERPRISE, LLC TO BOARD UP AND SECURE STRUCTURE(S) AND/OR
CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND DEBRIS; AND REMEDY
CONDITIONSONPRIVATEPROPERTY~CHCONSTITUTEAMENACE

TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFEn AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO
1\fiSSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-9-11 FOR CASE #2019-1512
- 739 LANCELOT ROAD - $1,566.20. (WARD 3) (HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

7. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND SEE IMPROVEMENT
ENTERPRISE, LLC TO CUT GRASS AND WEEDS; REMOVE TRASH AND
DEBRIS; AND REMEDY CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY~CH
CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFEn AND WELFARE
ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATED SECTION 21-9-11 FOR
CASE #2019-1524 - 0 BLAIR STREETILOT NORTH of 238 ASH STREET 
$525.00. (WARD 7) (HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)



INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES

8. ORDINANCE AMENDING VARIOUS .SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 118,
TRAFFIC AND VEHICLES ORDINANCE, ARTICLE VI, STOPPING,
STANDING, AND PARKING OF THE JACKSON CODE OF ORDINANCES
TO PROVIDE FOR IMPLEl\1ENTATION OF A NEW PARKING METER
PROGRAM. (HILLMAN, LUMUMBA)

9. ORDINANCE REQUllUNG TIlAT THE SUBSTANTIVE PROVISIONS OF
EACH PROPOSED CONTRACT APPEAR IN THE AGENDA ORDERS
SUBMITTED TO THE CITY COUNCIL FORAPPROVAL (BANKS)

REGULAR AGENDA

10. CLAIMS (HORTON, LUMUMBA)

11. PAYROLL (HORTON,LUMUMBA)

12. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A REQUEST FOR
DELEGATED AUTHORITY TO THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI FOR
THE JACKSONMS.GOV DOMAIN NAME FROM .GOV DOMAIN
REGISTRATION. (HORTON, LUMUMBA)

13. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH THE NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES/LEADERSHIP IN
COMMUNITY RESILIENCE PROGRAM (NLC/LCR) FOR THE CITY OF
JACKSON TO JOIN THE 2020 LCR AND RECEIVE $10,000.00 IN GRANT
FUNDS.(BLAINE, LUMUMBA)

14. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A MEMORANDUM
OF UNDERSTANDING WTIH THE CENTER FOR SUSTAINABLE ENERGY
TO DEVELOP THE FIRST CO-BENEFITS PROJECT THAT WILL
DEMONSTRATE THE ABILITY TO LEVERAGE ELECTRIC VEmCLE
CHARGING INFRASTRUCTURE TO PROVIDE CO-BENEFITS TO
COMMUNITIES mAT BORDER THE INTERSTATE. (BLAINE, LUMUMBA)

15. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH MAXIMUS WRIGHT PRODUCTIONS TO PRODUCE AND HOST
THE INAUGURAL TECH JXN FILM FESTIVAL AS A PART OF THE TECH
JXN 2020 CONFERENCE & FESTIVAL ON APRIL 16-18, 2020 AT THE
JACKSON CONVENTION COMPLEX (JCC). (BLAINE, LUMUMBA)

16. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH MAXIMUS WRIGHT PRODUCTIONS TO PRODUCE AND HOST
THE INAUGURAL TECH JXN FILM FESTIVAL AS A PART OF THE TECH
JXN 2020 CONFERENCE & FESTIVAL ON APRIL 16-18,2020 AT THE
JACKSON CONVENTION COMPLEX (JCC). (BLAINE, LUMUMBA)

17. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH MAGNOLIA EVENTS, LLC TO HOST A SOFIWARE DEVELOPERS'
CONFERENCE AS A PART OF THE TECH JXN CONFERENCE &
FESTIVAL ON APRIL 16-18,2020 AT THE JACKSON CONVENTION
COMPLEX (JCC). (BLAINE, LUMUMBA)

18. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE SERVICE
AGREEMENT WITH MISSISSIPPI STATE FIRE ACADEMY (MSFA) TO
CONDUCT AN NFPA 1001 PROGRAM FOR THE JACKSON FIRE
DEPARTMENTWIDCHISANTICIPATED TO COMMENCE ON MARCH 16,



2020. (OWENS, LUMUMBA)

19. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH LACEY WFTIN CONSULTING, ILC TO PROVIDE CERTAIN DATA
DISCOVER AND ANALYSIS SERVICES TO THE CITY OF JACKSON.
(KIDD, LUMUMBA)

20. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH MS BELINDA THORNTON MSW TO PROVIDE EARLY CIDLDHOOD
TEACHER COACHING SERVICES TO THE CITY OF JACKSON. (KIDD,
LUMUMBA)

. 21. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH DR TRENIA ALLEN TO PROVIDE EARLY CHILDHOOD TEACHER
COACHING SERVICES TO THE CITY OF JACKSON. (KIDD, LUMUMBA)

22. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH DR. RODNEY WASHINGTON DBA CONSULTING PLUS TO
PROVIDE CERTAIN EVALUATION SERVICES TO THE CITY OF
JACKSON. (KIDD, LUMUMBA)

23. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH DR. STEPHANIE DAVIDSON TO PROVIDE CERTAIN EARLY
CHILDHOOD LEAD TEACHER COACHING SERVICES TO THE CITY OF
JACKSON. (KIDD, LUMUMBA)

24. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH DR. MEWDY FORTUNE TO PROVIDE EARLY CIDLDHOOD TEST
ADMINISTRATOR SERVICES TO THE CITY OF JACKSON. (KIDD,
LUMUMBA)

25. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, AND THE TROPHY
SHOPPE, TO PROVIDE EVENT TROPIllES AT YOUTH AND ADULT
SPORTS EVENTS, ENDING DECEMBER 31,2020. (WARDS 1-7) (HARRIS,
LUMUMBA)

26. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH PYRO SHOWS, INC., FOR A FIREWORKS DISPLAY AT SMITH
WILLS STADIUM, WCATED AT 1200 LAKELAND DRIVE, ON JUNE 27,
2020 AT A COST OF FOUR THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS
($4,950.00). (WARD 1) (HARRIS, LUMUMBA)

27. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES CONTRACT WITH BY GOD'S GRACE, LLC AND THE CITY OF
JACKSON TO ASSIST WITH AND BE RESPONSmLE FOR THE
MARKETING, PROMOTIONS AND OPERATION OF THE JACKSON
SOULFUL SERIES EVENTS: MARCH 26 THROUGH AUGUST 29, 2020.
(HARRIS, LUMUMBA)

28. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE SEVENTEEN (17)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACTS WITH VARIOUS ARTISTS
PERFORMING IN THE 2020 JACKSON SOULFUL SERIES AIL WIllTE
PARTY AND BLUES IN THE PARK EVENTS. (WARD 7) (HARRIS,
LUMUMBA)

29. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE PROFESSIONAL



SERVICE CONTRACT WITH THE 601 LIVE BAND TO SECURE THEIR
PERFORMANCE AT THE CITY OF JACKSON 2020 SOUTH JACKSON
PRIDE EVENT, SCHEDULED TO BE HELD ON MCDOWELL ROAD, ON
APRIL 18, 2020. (WARD 6) (HARRIS, LUMUMBA)

30. ORDER PROPOSING A REVISED GOLF FEE SCHEDULE FOR THE CITY
OF JACKSON, DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION, GROVE
PARK MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE WCATED AT 1800 WALTER "DUTCH"
WELCH DRIVE. (WARD 4) (HARRIS, LUMUMBA)

31. ORDER RATIFYING THE ACCEPTANCE OF GOLF SUPPLIES
DELIVERED TO P&W GOLF SUPPLY, LLC AND AUTHORIZING THE
PAYMENT FOR THE SAME. (WARD 3) (HARRIS, LUMUMBA)

32. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO REVISE THE 201912020 FISCAL
BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON, DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND
RECREATION, TO INCLUDE ONE (1) TRI-DECK ROLLER MOWER AT A
COST OF $36,655.00 TO CUT AND ~TAIN THE GOLF COURSES,
CEMETERIES, RIGHT OF WAYS, VACANT WTS, CURBS/GUTTERS AND
PARKS. (WARDS 1 - 7) (HARRIS, LUMUMBA)

33. ORDER REVISING THE FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 BUDGET OF THE
JACKSON WOWGICAL PARK, AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF
FUNDS FROM THE BUILDING MAINTENANCE CATEGORY TO THE
FEED FOR ANIMALS CATEGORY, IN THE AMOUNT OF $100,000.00.
(WARD 5) (HARRIS, LUMUMBA)

34. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT TO VARIOUS VENDORS FOR
THE JACKSON WOLOGICAL PARK, THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2020.
(WARD 5) (HARRIS, LUMUMBA)

35. ORDER Al\1ENDING DECEMBER 18, 2018, MINUTE BOOK, PAGE
NUMBER 236 ACKNOWLEDGING FINANCE APPROVED HOURLY PAY
RATE INCREASES FOR CERTAIN SEASONAL AND VENDOR CLASSIFIED "
EMPWYEES IN THE DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION;
SPECIFICALLY THE SCOREKEEPERS, SPORTS OFFICIALS AND YOUTH
BASEBALL OFFICIALS. (WARDS 3, 4, 5 &6) (HARRIS, LUMUMBA)

36. ORDER RATIFYING AGREEMENT WITH EMSL ANALYTICAL, INC. FOR
ASBESTOS TESTING OF DILAPIDATED STRUCTURES FOR
DEMOLITION PURPOSES AND AUTHORIZING PAYMENTS TO EMSL
ANALYTICAL, INC. FOR SERVICES RENDERED AND AUTHORIZING THE
MAYOR TO EXECUTE WRITTEN AGREEMENT SUBSEQUENT TO
PROVISION OF T;HE SERVICES. (IHLLMAN, LUMUMBA)

37. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
AND RELATED DOCUMENTS WITH CENTRAL MISSISSIPPI PLANNING
AND DEVEWPMENT TO COMPLETE A COMPREHENSIVE PLAN FOR
THE CITY OF JACKSON,MISSISSIPPI. (IHLLMAN, LUMUMBA)

38. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN ENGAGEMENT
AGREEMENT WITH BRAD C. DAVIS OF THE JONES WALKER, LLP LAW
FIRM ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI TO RETAIN
BRAD C. DAVIS AS SPECIAL COUNSEL FOR THE CITY IN CONNECTION
WITH DEVEWPMENT OF THE CONVENTION CENTER PROPERTIES.
(IHLLMAN, LUMUMBA)



39. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER LIMITED POLE
ATTACHMENT AGREEMENTS WITH ENTEGY SERVICES, INC. FOR
POLE ATTACHMENTS RELATED TO PARKING METER PROJECT.
(lllLLMAN, LUMUMBA)

40. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING WITH THE GREATER EASTOVER FOUNDATION.
(WARD 1) (MllLER, LUMUMBA)

41. ORDER REVISING THE FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 BUDGET OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS. (ALLWARDS) (MllLER, LUMUMBA)

42. ORDER ACCEPTING THE BID OF GCW PAVEMENT SERVICES, LLC FOR
THE CONGRESS STREET "BETWEEN PEARL STREET AND
PASCAGOULA STREET" BRICK PAVEMENT REPAIR PROJECT. (WARD
7) (MllLER, LUMUMBA)

43. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PRELIMINARY
ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT WITH MYRIAD ENGINEERING
SOLUTIONS, LLC., FOR THE FAST ACT SIDEWALK PROJECT, FEDERAL
AID PROJECT NO. STP-0250-o0(054) LPA/I08164. (WARDS 1 & 7) (MILLER,
LUMUMBA)

44. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE CHANGE ORDER
#2/FINAL TO THE CONTRACT OF PAVECON, LTD, AUTHORIZING FINAL
PAYMENT, AND AUTHORIZING PUBliCATION OF NOTICE OF
COMPLETION OF THE CITY OF JACKSON ADA IMPROVEMENTS
PROJECT, FEDERAL AID PROJECT NUMBER STP-0250
00(046)LPA/I03924, CITY PROJECT NUMBER 31500-905. (WARDS 1, 5 & 7)
(MllLER, LUMUMBA)

45. AMENDED ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A
CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON, MULTI-eON, LLC, AND
MURPHY'S DEVELOPMENT, LLC FOR THE USE OF 2018 COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) FUNDS TO IMPLEMENT
UMITED HOUSING REPAIR ACTIVITIES. (HllMAN, LUMUMBA)

46. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE CHANGE ORDER NO.
1/FINAL TO THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
JACKSON AND UTIUTY CONSTRUCTORS, INC., FOR THE OLD CANTON
ROAD (ST. ANDREWS LOWER SCHOOL) SEWER EMERGENCY REPAIR.
(WARD7) (MllLER, LUMUMBA)

47. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE FINAUCHANGE
ORDER NO. 1 TO THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND UTiliTY CONSTRUCTORS, INC., FOR THE
MCDOWELL ROAD BRIDGE REPLACEMENT PROJECT, CITY PROJECT
NUMBER 17B4502.902. (WARD6) (MILLER, LUMUMBA)

48. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE CHANGE ORDER
NO. 1/FINAL TO THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY OF JACKSON AND UTILITY CONSTRUCTORS, INC., FOR THE
KINGS IDGHWAY & WARRIOR TRAIL SEWER EMERGENCY REPAIR.
(WARD7) (MllLER, LUMUMBA)



49. ORDER RATIFYING A CONTRACT WITH UTILITY CONSTRUCTORS,
INC. FOR THE BELL STREET & LAMAR STREET SEWER EMERGENCY
REPAIR. (WARD 7) (MILLER, LUMUMBA)

50. ORDER RATIFYING A CONTRACT WITH UTILITY CONSTRUCTORS,
INC. FOR THE ELTON ROAD AT I-55 SOUTH FRONTAGE ROAD SEWER
EMERGENCY REPAIR. (WARD 6) (MILLER, LUMUMBA)

51. ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
ESTABLISmNG ASEPARATE FUND FOR THE MONIES RECEIVED FROM
HOUSE BILL 1 OF THE FIRST EXTRAORDINARY SESSION OF 2018
KNOW AS THE MISSISSIPPI INFRASTRUCTURE MODERNIZATION ACT
OF 2018. (ALLWARDS) (MILLER, LUMUMBA)

52. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH CORNERSTONE ENGINEERING, LLC, FOR THE O.B. CURTIS & JH
FEWELL WATER TREATMENT PLANT REHABILITATION PROJECTS.
(MILLER, LUMUMBA)

53. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY TO JOIN IN AND
EXECUTE AN AGREED JUDGMENT IN THE SUIT FILED BY RIVER
PLACE LLC AGAINST ROBERT E. HARRISON, JR. AND OTHERS
INCLUDING THE CITY OF JACKSON, WlHCH SEEKS TO CONFIRM AND
QUIET TITLE FOR REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED AS 40 FT N/S DAVIS
STREET X 110 FT N & S in SW CORNERWT 4 CONDON SYNJ, PARCEL
72-10 WCATED IN JACKSON, MISSISSIPPL (HOWARD, LUMUMBA)

54. ORDER AUTHORIZING FULLAND FINAL SETTLEMENT OF ALL CLAIMS
OF TIONNAL. GffiBS, A MINOR CHILD, RESULTING FROM A MOTOR
VEIllCLE ACCIDENT ON OR ABOUT OCTOBER 20, 2018 INVOLVING A
JPD VEIllCLE. (HOWARD, LUMUMBA)

55. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY TO
COMPROMISE AND SETTLE THE CLAIM OF MUNICIPALEMPWYEE IN
MWCC #1609901-P-2968..E 24 PENDING BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI
WORKERS COMPENSATION COMMISSION. (HOWARD, LUMUMBA)

56. ORDER APPOINTING INTERIM CLERK OF COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF
JACKSON MISSISSIPPI. (LINDSAY)

57. ORDER APPOINTING ALICE PATTERSON AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK.
(LINDSAY)

58. ORDER APPOINTING ASHLEYEVERETT AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK.
(LINDSAY)

59. ORDER APPOINTING JEAN LISTON AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK.
(LINDSAY)

60. ORDER APPOINTING KAREN NELSON AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK.
(LINDSAY)

61. ORDER APPOINTING CYNTIHA HOllIDAY AS DEPUTY COUNCIL
CLERK. (LINDSAY)

62. ORDER APPOINTING MAE JONES AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK ON A
PART-TIME BASIS. (LINDSAY)



63. ORDER APPOINTING KIA SULLIVANAS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK ON A
PART-TIME BASIS. (LINDSAY)

64. ORDER APPOINTING PHEDRA JENKINS AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK
ON APART-TIME BASIS. (LINDSAY)

65. ORDER APPOINTING MAC ARTHUR EPPS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK
INTERN. (LINDSAY)

66. ORDER APPOINTING KUTENIA TATE GOOD DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK
INTERN. (LINDSAY)

67. ORDER APPOINTING ROBERT HOPKINS AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK
ON APART-TIME BASIS. (LINDSAY)

68. ORDER APPOINTING SHANTAYE LEFLORE DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK
INTERN. (LINDSAY)

69. ORDER APPOINTING TERRIANNAH ANDERSON AS DEPUTY COUNCIL
CLERK ON APART-TIME BASIS. (LINDSAY)

70. ORDER OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
AUTHORIZING THAT FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($50,000.00) BE
IMMEDIATELY BUDGETED FOR THE BUILDING OF A REPLACEMENT
MONUMENT AT THE "FREEDOM CORNER" INTERSECTION OF
MEDGAR EVERS BOULEVARD AND REV. DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING,
JR. DRIVE. (STOKES)

71. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
SUPPORTING ANEW MISSISSIPPI STATE FLAG. (STOKES)

72. ORDER RATIFYING THE ACCEPTANCE OF SIXTY (BODY) WORN
CAMERAS FROM VENTURE TECHNOLOGIES, AND AUTHORIZING THE
PAYMENT OF ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY-TWO THOUSAND, SEVEN
HUNDRED AND SEVENTY-FIVE DOLLARS ($172,775.00). (DAVIS,
LUMUMBA)

DISCUSSION

73. DISCUSSION: OAK FOREST COMMUNITY (BANKS)

74. DISCUSSION: NEW JAIL (STOKES)

75. DISCUSSION: UPDATE- SIEMENS LAW SUIT (STOKES)

76. DISCUSSION: LITIGATION MATTER (HOWARD, LUMUMBA)

PRESE NTATION

77. PRESENTATION: AWARD FROM MDA TO THE JACKSON FIRE
DEPARTMENT, THE MAYOR, CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS AND THE
CITIZENS OF JACKSON FOR THEIR SUPPORT. (OWENS, LUMUMBA)

PROCLAMATION

78. PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING BOXER CHOWN "CHOP CHOP" SIMS
FOR HIS RECENT VICTORY AGAINST K'ERIC "lllTMAN" HINTON.
(LUMUMBA)



RESOLUTIONS

79. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
HONORING AND COMMENDING THE LEFLEUR'S BLUFF CHAPTER OF
THE LINKS, INCORPORATED UPON THIRT¥-TWO YEARS OF
EXCEPTIONAL, INTENTIONAL AND SUSTAINED SERVICE TO
COMMUNITY. (STOKES)

80. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
HONORING AND COMMENDING MRS. GWRIA JOHNSON, A NOTED
LEADER AND GENUINE SERVANT TO COl\1MUNlTY; (STOKES)

REPORT FROM MEMBERS, MAYOR, DEPARTMENT DIRECTORS

ANNOUNCEMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

AGENDAITEMS IN COMMITTEE



aharris
Text Box
Item: 3Date: 3-3-20





























aharris
Text Box
Item: #24Date: 3-3-20

























aharris
Text Box
Item: #5Date: 3-3-20





















aharris
Text Box
Item: #6Date: 3-3-20









aharris
Text Box
Item: #7Date: 3-3-20









aharris
Text Box
Item: #8Date: 3-3-20

























ORDINANCE REQUIRING THAT THE SUBSTANTIVE PROVISIONS OF EACH 

PROPOSED CONTRACT APPEAR IN THE AGENDA ORDERS SUBMITTED TO 

THE CITY COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL. 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson operates under the mayor-council form of government 

with a full-time mayor elected at-large and seven part-time council members elected (one each) 

from the seven wards.; and,  

WHEREAS, the Mayor and the City Council, together, comprise the governing authorities 

for the City of Jackson, Mississippi; and. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council is authorized by Section 21-8-9 of the Mississippi Code of 

1972, as amended, to serve as the legislative branch for the city. Each member of the council is 

empowered to perform the duties specified by the general laws of the state; and. 

WHEREAS, the only way the City may enter a binding contract is by a valid order duly 

entered upon its minutes.   

 

WHEREAS, contracts and every other substantial action taken by the City must be 

evidenced by entries on its minutes, and can be evidenced in no other way; and 

 

WHEREAS, under Mississippi law, it is incumbent upon persons or artificial entities (i.e., 

corporations, partnerships, limited partnerships, limited liability companies, etc.) making contracts 

with a municipality to see that they are legal contracts; further, it is the responsibility of the entity 

contracting with the municipality, not the responsibility of the municipality itself, to ensure that 

the contract is properly recorded on the minutes of the municipality; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is imperative that the substantive provisions of 

each proposed contract appear in the proposed agenda order relating to each proposed contract; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is imperative that substantive provisions of each 

contract approved by the City Council must be entered and appear in the City Council’s minutes 

in order to be binding upon the City; and 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, THAT the following new Sections be added to Chapter 2, Article 

VI, Division 3 of the Jackson Code of Ordinances: 

 

DIVISION 3. – CONTRACTS 

 

Sec. 2-583. – The Substantive Provisions of Proposed Contracts Must be Submitted 

to the City Council for Approval.  

 

The substantive provisions of each proposed contract must appear in the proposed 

agenda order seeking to authorize each proposed contract.  The term “substantive 

provision” includes, but is not limited to, the following terms and/or conditions: 

https://advance.lexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=1000516&crid=76b6562c-f4e1-403f-b8e8-b47d0718addb&pdistocdocslideraccess=true&config=00JABhZDIzMTViZS04NjcxLTQ1MDItOTllOS03MDg0ZTQxYzU4ZTQKAFBvZENhdGFsb2f8inKxYiqNVSihJeNKRlUp&pddocfullpath=%2Fshared%2Fdocument%2Fstatutes-legislation%2Furn%3AcontentItem%3A8P6B-80C2-D6RV-H0G0-00008-00&pdcomponentid=234191&pdtocnodeidentifier=AAMAAFAAF&ecomp=9s-fkkk&prid=413647ff-faa2-430a-8bc7-e0e968379f31
https://advance.lexis.com/documentpage/?pdmfid=1000516&crid=76b6562c-f4e1-403f-b8e8-b47d0718addb&pdistocdocslideraccess=true&config=00JABhZDIzMTViZS04NjcxLTQ1MDItOTllOS03MDg0ZTQxYzU4ZTQKAFBvZENhdGFsb2f8inKxYiqNVSihJeNKRlUp&pddocfullpath=%2Fshared%2Fdocument%2Fstatutes-legislation%2Furn%3AcontentItem%3A8P6B-80C2-D6RV-H0G0-00008-00&pdcomponentid=234191&pdtocnodeidentifier=AAMAAFAAF&ecomp=9s-fkkk&prid=413647ff-faa2-430a-8bc7-e0e968379f31
aharris
Text Box
Item: #9Date: 3-3-20By: Banks



a. The term or length of the service; 

b. The effective date and termination date; 

c. The scope of work or service to be performed; 

d. The fees, expenses, or charges to be paid; 

e. Limitation on the aggregate amount of funds to be expended under the contract; 

f. The legal name of each and every party to the contract; 

g. The domicile and business address of each party to the contract; 

h. Any other provision asserted to be “substantive” by the person(s) within the 

City (i.e., Mayor, Department Director, City Attorney, and/or Council 

Member(s)) who placed the order for the contract on the agenda; 

i. Any other provision asserted to be “substantive” by the entity seeking to enter 

a contract with the City. 

 

Sec. 2-584. – The City bound only by approved substantive provisions 

 

The substantive provisions of each contract approved by the City Council must be 

entered, and appear, in the City Council’s minutes in order to be binding upon the City. 

 

Sec. 2-585. – Contracting party’s affirmative duty to assert substantive provisions.  

 

It is incumbent upon persons, or artificial entities (i.e., corporations, partnerships, 

limited partnerships, limited liability companies, etc.), entering into contracts with the City, 

or seeking to do so, to: 

 

a. Make certain that they are legal contracts; further, it is the responsibility of each 

entity contracting with the City, not the responsibility of the City itself, to 

ensure that the substantive provisions of the contract are properly recorded on 

the minutes of the City.   

 

b. Make certain that provisions the entity deems “substantive” are brought to the 

attention of the governing authorities prior to the related agenda order being 

voted upon by the City Council.  The City will not be bound by such provisions 

if they are not approved and entered upon the City Council minutes.   

 

IT IS FURTHER ORDAINED THAT the afore-mentioned new Sections to Chapter 2, 

Article VI, Division 3 of the Jackson Code of Ordinances, shall become effective thirty (30) days 

after passage, and upon publication in accordance with Section 21-13-11 of the Mississippi Code 

Annotated, As Amended.  

 

 



aharris
Text Box
Item: #12Date: 3-3-20By: Horton, Lumumba











aharris
Text Box
Item: #13Date: 3-3-20











aharris
Text Box
#14





aharris
Text Box
Item: #15Date: 3-3-20By: Blaine, Lumumba







aharris
Text Box
Item: #16Date: 3-3-20







aharris
Text Box
Item: #17Date: 3-3-20By: Blaine, Lumumba







aharris
Text Box
Item: #18Date: 3-3-20By: Owens, Lumumba















aharris
Text Box
#19









aharris
Text Box
#203-3-20









aharris
Text Box
#213-3-20









aharris
Text Box
#223-3-20









aharris
Text Box
#233-3-20









aharris
Text Box
#243-3-20









aharris
Text Box
Item: #25Date: 3-3-20By: Harris, Lumumba











aharris
Text Box
#263-3-20









aharris
Text Box
Item: #27Date: 3-3-20by: Harris, Lumumba











aharris
Text Box
#283-3-20









aharris
Text Box
#293-3-20









aharris
Text Box
Item: #30Date: 3-3-20By: Harris, Lumumba









aharris
Text Box
#313-3-20













aharris
Text Box
#323-3-20













aharris
Text Box
#333-3-20









aharris
Text Box
Item: #34Date: 3-3-20by: Harris, Lumumba











aharris
Text Box
Item: #35Date: 3-3-20By: Harris, Lumumba









aharris
Text Box
Item: #36Date: 3-3-20by: Hillman, Lumumba























aharris
Text Box
Item: #37Date: 3-3-20By: Hillman, Lumumba



aharris
Text Box
#37

































aharris
Text Box
Item: #38Date: 3-3-20By: Hillman, Lumumba







aharris
Text Box
Item: #39Date: 3-3-20By: Hillman, Lumumba



aharris
Text Box
Item: #39







aharris
Text Box
#403-3-20





















aharris
Text Box
Item: #41Date: 3-3-20By: Miller, Lumumba









aharris
Text Box
Item: #42Date: 3-3-20by: Miller, Lumumba





aharris
Text Box
423-3-20















aharris
Text Box
#433-3-20









aharris
Text Box
#443-3-20









aharris
Text Box
#453-3-20









aharris
Text Box
#463-3-20









































aharris
Text Box
#473-3-20

























aharris
Text Box
#483-3-20





































aharris
Text Box
Item: #49Date: 3-3-20







































aharris
Text Box
Item: #50Date: 3-3-20





































aharris
Text Box
Item: #51Date: 3-3-20

























































































aharris
Text Box
#523-3-20





































































aharris
Text Box
Item: #53Date: 3-3-20By: Howard, Lumumba











aharris
Text Box
#543-3-20







aharris
Text Box
Item: #55Date: 3-3-20By: Howard, Lumumba











ORDER APPOINTING INTERIM CLERK OF COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON 

MISSISSIPPI. 

 WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson passed an ordinance on 

December 20, 2019, which is recorded in Minute Book 6Q on pages 319-322; and 

 WHEREAS, the position of Clerk of the Council was inherently established by the passage 

of the ordinance passed by the governing authorities on December 20, 2019; and 

 WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council has not appointed an individual to fill the position 

of Clerk of the Council; and 

 WHEREAS, the best interest of the City of Jackson would be served by appointing an 

individual to fill the position of Clerk of the Council on an interim basis until the Council decides 

on the appointment; and 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Shanekia Mosley shall be appointed to serve as Interim 

Clerk of the Council commencing on March 2, 2020. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the compensation to be paid Shanekia Mosley upon 

commencement of her service as Interim Clerk of the Council shall be at Range 33 ($57,788.22) 

excluding fringe benefits. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Shanekia Mosley’s tenure as Interim Clerk of the 

Council shall continue and be at the will and pleasure of the Jackson City Council. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that no contract shall be construed as resulting from the 

appointment of Shanekia Mosley as Interim Clerk of the Council. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mississippi’s law concerning at will employment shall 

remain unchanged by the appointment of Shanekia Mosley as Interim Clerk. 

 

        Agenda Item: ________ 

        Date: 3-3-20 

        By: Lindsay 

aharris
Text Box
56



 ORDER APPOINTING ALICE PATTERSON AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK  

 

 WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson passed an ordinance on 

December 20, 2019, which is recorded in Minute Book 6Q on pages 319-322; and 

 WHEREAS, the position of Deputy Clerk of the Council was inherently established by 

the passage of the ordinance passed by the governing authorities on December 20, 2019; and 

 WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council has not appointed an individual to fill the position 

of Deputy Clerk of the Council; and 

 WHEREAS, the best interest of the City of Jackson would be served by appointing an 

individual to fill the position of Deputy Clerk of the Council on an interim basis until the Council 

decides on the appointment; and 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the compensation to be paid Alice Patterson upon 

commencement of her service as Deputy Clerk of the Council shall be $31,676.24 annually 

excluding any applicable fringe benefits; 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Alice Patterson upon commencement of her service as 

Deputy Clerk of the Council shall work at a maximum of 40 hours per week.  

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Alice Patterson’s tenure as Deputy Clerk of the Council 

shall continue and be at the will and pleasure of the Jackson City Council;  

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that no contract shall be construed as resulting from the 

appointment of Alice Patterson as Deputy Clerk of the Council; 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mississippi’s law concerning at will employment shall 

remain unchanged by the appointment of Alice Patterson as Deputy Clerk of the Council. 

 

        Agenda Item: _______ 

        Date: 3-3-20 

        By: Lindsay 

aharris
Text Box
57



 ORDER APPOINTING ASHLEY EVERETT AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK . 

 

  WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson passed an ordinance on 

December 20, 2019, which is recorded in Minute Book 6Q on pages 319-322; and 

 WHEREAS, the position of Deputy Clerk of the Council was inherently established by 

the passage of the ordinance passed by the governing authorities on December 20, 2019; and 

 WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council has not appointed any individuals to fill the position 

Deputy Clerk of the Council; and 

 WHEREAS, after evaluating her qualifications and experience, the governing authorities 

for the City of Jackson have determined that Ashley Everett is a suitable person to serve as Deputy 

Clerk of the Council;  

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Ashley Everett shall be appointed to serve as Deputy 

Clerk of the Council commencing on February 18, 2020. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the compensation to be paid Ashley Everett upon 

commencement of her service as Deputy Clerk of the Council shall be $31,676.24 annually, 

excluding any applicable fringe benefits; 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Ashley Everett tenure as Deputy Clerk of the Council 

shall continue and be at the will and pleasure of the Jackson City Council;  

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that no contract shall be construed as resulting from the 

appointment of Ashley Everett as Deputy Clerk of the Council; 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mississippi’s law concerning at will employment shall 

remain unchanged by the appointment of Ashley Everett as Deputy Clerk of the Council. 

 

 

        Agenda Item: __________ 

        Date: 3-3-20   

        By: Lindsay 

aharris
Text Box
58



 ORDER APPOINTING JEAN LISTON AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK.  

 

  WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson passed an ordinance on 

December 20, 2019, which is recorded in Minute Book 6Q on pages 319-322; and 

 WHEREAS, the position of Deputy Clerk of the Council was inherently established by 

the passage of the ordinance passed by the governing authorities on December 20, 2019; and 

 WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council has not appointed any individuals to fill the position 

Deputy Clerk of the Council; and 

 WHEREAS, after evaluating her qualifications and experience, the governing authorities 

for the City of Jackson have determined that Jean Liston is a suitable person to serve as Deputy 

Clerk of the Council;  

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Jean Liston shall be appointed to serve as Deputy Clerk 

of the Council commencing on February 18, 2020. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the compensation to be paid Jean Liston upon 

commencement of her service as Deputy Clerk of the Council shall be $31,676.24 annually 

excluding any applicable fringe benefits; 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Jean Liston’s tenure as Deputy Clerk of the Council 

shall continue and be at the will and pleasure of the Jackson City Council. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that no contract shall be construed as resulting from the 

appointment of Jean Liston as Deputy Clerk of the Council. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mississippi’s law concerning at will employment shall 

remain unchanged by the appointment of Jean Liston as Deputy Clerk of the Council. 

 

        Agenda Item: ________ 

        Date: 3-3-20 

        By: Lindsay 

   

aharris
Text Box
59



 ORDER APPOINTING KAREN NELSON AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK. 

 

  WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson passed an ordinance on 

December 20, 2019, which is recorded in Minute Book 6Q on pages 319-322; and 

 WHEREAS, the position of Deputy Clerk of the Council was inherently established by 

the passage of the ordinance passed by the governing authorities on December 20, 2019; and 

 WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council has not appointed any individuals to fill the position 

Deputy Clerk of the Council; and 

 WHEREAS, after evaluating her qualifications and experience, the governing authorities 

for the City of Jackson have determined that Karen Nelson is a suitable person to serve as Deputy 

Clerk of the Council;  

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Karen Nelson shall be appointed to serve as Deputy 

Clerk of the Council commencing on February 18, 2020. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the compensation to be paid Karen Nelson upon 

commencement of her service as Deputy Clerk of the Council shall be $31,676.24 annually, 

excluding any applicable fringe benefits. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Karen Nelson’s tenure as Deputy Clerk of the Council 

shall continue and be at the will and pleasure of the Jackson City Council;  

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that no contract shall be construed as resulting from the 

appointment of Karen Nelson as Deputy Clerk of the Council; 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mississippi’s law concerning at will employment shall 

remain unchanged by the appointment of Karen Nelson as Deputy Clerk of the Council. 

 

 

        Agenda Item: _________ 

        Date: 3-3-20 

        By: Lindsay 

aharris
Text Box
60



 ORDER APPOINTING CYNTHIA HOLLIDAY AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK.  

 

  WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson passed an ordinance on 

December 20, 2019, which is recorded in Minute Book 6Q on pages 319-322; and 

 WHEREAS, the position of Deputy Clerk of the Council was inherently established by 

the passage of the ordinance passed by the governing authorities on December 20, 2019; and 

 WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council has not appointed any individuals to fill the position 

Deputy Clerk of the Council; and 

 WHEREAS, after evaluating her qualifications and experience, the governing authorities 

for the City of Jackson have determined that Cynthia Holliday is a suitable person to serve as 

Deputy Clerk of the Council. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Cynthia Holliday shall be appointed to serve as Deputy 

Clerk of the Council commencing on February 18, 2020. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the compensation to be paid Cynthia Holliday upon 

commencement of her service as Deputy Clerk of the Council shall be $31,676.24 annually 

excluding any applicable fringe benefits. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Cynthia Holliday’s tenure as Deputy Clerk of the 

Council shall continue and be at the will and pleasure of the Jackson City Council. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that no contract shall be construed as resulting from the 

appointment of Cynthia Holliday as Deputy Clerk of the Council. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mississippi’s law concerning at will employment shall 

remain unchanged by the appointment of Cynthia Holliday as Deputy Clerk of the Council. 

 

         Agenda Item: ________ 

         Date: 3-3-20 

         By: Lindsay 

   

aharris
Text Box
61



ORDER APPOINTING MAE JONES AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK ON A PART-

TIME BASIS. 

WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson passed an ordinance on 

December 20, 2019, which is recorded in Minute Book 6Q on pages 319-322; and 

 WHEREAS, the position of Deputy Clerk of the Council was inherently established by 

the passage of the ordinance passed by the governing authorities on December 20, 2019; and 

 WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council has not appointed any individuals to fill the position 

Deputy Clerk of the Council; and 

 WHEREAS, after evaluating her qualifications and experience, the governing authorities 

for the City of Jackson have determined that Mae Jones is a suitable person to serve as Deputy 

Clerk of the Council;  

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mae Jones shall be appointed to serve as Deputy Clerk 

of the Council with part-time service commencing on February 18, 2020. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the compensation to be paid Mae Jones upon 

commencement of her service as Deputy Clerk of the Council shall be $15.23 per hour at a 

maximum of 20 hours per week or $15,838.16 annually excluding any applicable fringe benefits. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mae Jone’s tenure as Deputy Clerk of the Council shall 

continue and be at the will and pleasure of the Jackson City Council. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that no contract shall be construed as resulting from the 

appointment of Mae Jones as Deputy Clerk of the Council. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mississippi’s law concerning at will employment shall 

remain unchanged by the appointment of Mae Jones as Deputy Clerk of the Council. 

 

         Agenda Item: _______ 

         Date: 3-3-20 

         By: Lindsay 

   

 

aharris
Text Box
62



ORDER APPOINTING KIA SULLIVAN AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK ON A PART-

TIME BASIS. 

 

WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson passed an ordinance on 

December 20, 2019, which is recorded in Minute Book 6Q on pages 319-322; and 

 WHEREAS, the position of Deputy Clerk of the Council was inherently established by 

the passage of the ordinance passed by the governing authorities on December 20, 2019; and 

 WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council has not appointed any individuals to fill the position 

Deputy Clerk of the Council; and 

 WHEREAS, after evaluating her qualifications and experience, the governing authorities 

for the City of Jackson have determined that Kia Sullivan is a suitable person to serve as Deputy 

Clerk of the Council;  

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that shall be appointed to serve as Deputy Clerk of the 

Council with part-time service commencing on February 18, 2020. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the compensation to be paid Kia Sullivan upon 

commencement of her service as Deputy Clerk of the Council shall be $15.23 per hour at a 

maximum of 20 hours per week or $15,838.16 annually excluding any applicable fringe benefits. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Kia Sullivan’s tenure as Deputy Clerk of the Council 

shall continue and be at the will and pleasure of the Jackson City Council. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that no contract shall be construed as resulting from the 

appointment of Kia Sullivan as Deputy Clerk of the Council. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mississippi’s law concerning at will employment shall 

remain unchanged by the appointment of Kia Sullivan as Deputy Clerk of the Council. 

 

        Agenda Item: __________ 

        Date: 3-3-20 

        By: Lindsay 

 

   

 

aharris
Text Box
63



ORDER APPOINTING PHEDRA JENKINS AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK ON A 

PART-TIME BASIS. 

 

WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson passed an ordinance on 

December 20, 2019, which is recorded in Minute Book 6Q on pages 319-322; and 

 WHEREAS, the position of Deputy Clerk of the Council was inherently established by 

the passage of the ordinance passed by the governing authorities on December 20, 2019; and 

 WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council has not appointed any individuals to fill the position 

Deputy Clerk of the Council; and 

 WHEREAS, after evaluating her qualifications and experience, the governing authorities 

for the City of Jackson have determined that Phedra Jenkins is a suitable person to serve as Deputy 

Clerk of the Council. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that shall be appointed to serve as Deputy Clerk of the 

Council with part-time service commencing on February 18, 2020. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the compensation to be paid Phedra Jenkins upon 

commencement of her service as Deputy Clerk of the Council shall be $15.23 per hour at a 

maximum of 20 hours per week or $15,838.16 annually exclusive of any applicable fringe benefits. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Phedra Jenkins tenure as Deputy Clerk of the Council 

shall continue and be at the will and pleasure of the Jackson City Council. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that no contract shall be construed as resulting from the 

appointment of Phedra Jenkins as Deputy Clerk of the Council. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mississippi’s law concerning at will employment shall 

remain unchanged by the appointment of Phedra Jenkins as Deputy Clerk of the Council. 

 

 

        Agenda Item: ________ 

        Date: 3-3-20 

        By: Lindsay 

 

aharris
Text Box
64



ORDER APPOINTING MAC ARTHUR EPPS AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK INTERN.  

 

  WHEREAS, the fiscal year 2019-2020 budget adopted by the Jackson City Council 

allocated monies for paid internships within the Office of the City Clerk; and 

 WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the 2019-2020 budget, the governing 

authorities for the City of Jackson passed an ordinance on December 20, 2019, which created the 

Department of Municipal Clerk and created the positions of Deputy Clerk of the Council, Chief 

Deputy Clerk of the Council, and Deputy Clerk of the Council; and 

 WHEREAS, an effect of the ordinance passed on December 20, 2019 was the separation 

and distinguishing of the duties performed by the City Clerk, and the duties of the Council Clerk; 

and 

 WHEREAS, Mac Arthur Epps had previously been serving the City of Jackson as a paid 

intern based on the monies allocated in the 2019-2020 budget adopted by the Jackson City Council; 

and 

 WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson believe that Mac Arthur 

Epps has provided valuable service during the training experience as an intern; and 

 WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson is amenable to allowing 

Mac Arthur Epps training experience to continue uninterrupted. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mac Arthur Epps shall be appointed to serve as Deputy 

Clerk of the Council Intern commencing on February 18, 2020. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the compensation to be paid Mac Arthur Epps upon 

commencement of service as Deputy Clerk of the Council Intern shall be at the rate of $9.89 per 

hour for a maximum of 20 hours per week excluding any applicable fringe benefits. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mac Arthur Epps’s tenure as Deputy Clerk of the 

Council Intern shall continue and be at the will and pleasure of the Jackson City Council. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that no contract shall be construed as resulting from the 

appointment of Mac Arthur Epps as Deputy Clerk of the Council Intern. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mississippi’s law concerning at will employment shall 

remain unchanged by the appointment of Mac Arthur Epps as Deputy Clerk of the Council Intern. 

 

        Agenda Item: _________ 

        Date: 3-3-20 

        By: Lindsay  

 

   

aharris
Text Box
65



ORDER APPOINTING KUTENIA TATE GOOD AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK 

INTERN. 

 

  WHEREAS, the fiscal year 2019-2020 budget adopted by the Jackson City Council 

allocated monies for paid internships within the Office of the City Clerk; and 

 WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the 2019-2020 budget, the governing 

authorities for the City of Jackson passed an ordinance on December 20, 2019, which created the 

Department of Municipal Clerk and created the positions of Deputy Clerk of the Council, Chief 

Deputy Clerk of the Council, and Deputy Clerk of the Council; and 

 WHEREAS, an effect of the ordinance passed on December 20, 2019 was the separation 

and distinguishing of the duties performed by the City Clerk, and the duties of the Council Clerk; 

and 

 WHEREAS, Kutenia Tate Good had previously been serving the City of Jackson as a paid 

intern based on the monies allocated in the 2019-2020 budget adopted by the Jackson City Council; 

and 

 WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson believe that Kutenia Tate 

Good has provided valuable service during the training experience as an intern; and 

 WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson is amenable to allowing 

Kutenia Tate Good training experience to continue uninterrupted;  

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Kutenia Tate Good shall be appointed to serve as Deputy 

Clerk of the Council Intern commencing on February 18, 2020. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the compensation to be paid Kutenia Tate Good upon 

commencement of service as Deputy Clerk of the Council Intern shall be at the rate of $9.89 per 

hour for a maximum of 20 hours per week excluding any applicable fringe benefits. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Kutenia Tate Good tenure as Deputy Clerk of the 

Council Intern shall continue and be at the will and pleasure of the Jackson City Council;  

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that no contract shall be construed as resulting from the 

appointment of Kutenia Tate Good as Deputy Clerk of the Council Intern; 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mississippi’s law concerning at will employment shall 

remain unchanged by the appointment of Kutenia Tate Good as Deputy Clerk of the Council Intern. 

 

 

        Agenda Item: _________ 

        Date: 3-3-20 

        By: Lindsay 

aharris
Text Box
66



ORDER APPOINTING ROBERT HOPKINS AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK ON A 

PART-TIME BASIS. 

WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson passed an ordinance on 

December 20, 2019, which is recorded in Minute Book 6Q on pages 319-322; and 

 WHEREAS, the position of Deputy Clerk of the Council was inherently established by 

the passage of the ordinance passed by the governing authorities on December 20, 2019; and 

 WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council has not appointed any individuals to fill the position 

Deputy Clerk of the Council; and 

 WHEREAS, after evaluating her qualifications and experience, the governing authorities 

for the City of Jackson have determined that Robert Hopkins is a suitable person to serve as Deputy 

Clerk of the Council;  

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Robert Hopkins shall be appointed to serve as Deputy 

Clerk of the Council with part-time service commencing on February 18, 2020. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the compensation to be paid Robert Hopkins upon 

commencement of his service as Deputy Clerk of the Council shall be $15.23 per hour at a 

maximum of 20 hours per week or $15,838.16 annually excluding any applicable fringe benefits. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Robert Hopkins tenure as Deputy Clerk of the Council 

shall continue and be at the will and pleasure of the Jackson City Council. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that no contract shall be construed as resulting from the 

appointment of Robert Hopkins as Deputy Clerk of the Council. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mississippi’s law concerning at will employment shall 

remain unchanged by the appointment of Robert Hopkins as Deputy Clerk of the Council. 

 

        Agenda Item: ___________ 

        Date: 3-3-20 

        By: Lindsay 

 

   

 

aharris
Text Box
67



ORDER APPOINTING SHANTAYE LEFLORE AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK 

INTERN.  

 

  WHEREAS, the fiscal year 2019-2020 budget adopted by the Jackson City Council 

allocated monies for paid internships within the Office of the City Clerk; and 

 WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the 2019-2020 budget, the governing 

authorities for the City of Jackson passed an ordinance on December 20, 2019, which created the 

Department of Municipal Clerk and created the positions of Deputy Clerk of the Council, Chief 

Deputy Clerk of the Council, and Deputy Clerk of the Council; and 

 WHEREAS, an effect of the ordinance passed on December 20, 2019 was the separation 

and distinguishing of the duties performed by the City Clerk, and the duties of the Council Clerk; 

and 

 WHEREAS, Shantaye LeFlore had previously been serving the City of Jackson as a paid 

intern based on the monies allocated in the 2019-2020 budget adopted by the Jackson City Council; 

and 

 WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson believe that Shantaye 

LeFlore has provided valuable service during the training experience as an intern; and 

 WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson is amenable to allowing 

Shantaye LeFlore training experience to continue uninterrupted;  

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Shantaye LeFlore shall be appointed to serve as Deputy 

Clerk of the Council Intern commencing on February 18, 2020. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the compensation to be paid Shantaye LeFlore upon 

commencement of service as Deputy Clerk of the Council Intern shall be at the rate of $9.89 per 

hour for a maximum of 20 hours per week excluding any applicable fringe benefits. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Shantaye LeFlore tenure as Deputy Clerk of the Council 

Intern shall continue and be at the will and pleasure of the Jackson City Council.  

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that no contract shall be construed as resulting from the 

appointment of Shantaye LeFlore as Deputy Clerk of the Council Intern. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mississippi’s law concerning at will employment shall 

remain unchanged by the appointment of Shantaye LeFlore as Deputy Clerk of the Council Intern. 

 

 

         Agenda Item: _______ 

         Date: 3-3-20 

         By: Lindsay  

aharris
Text Box
68



ORDER APPOINTING TERRIANNAH ANDERSON AS DEPUTY COUNCIL CLERK 

ON A PART-TIME BASIS. 

 

WHEREAS, the governing authorities for the City of Jackson passed an ordinance on 

December 20, 2019, which is recorded in Minute Book 6Q on pages 319-322; and 

 WHEREAS, the position of Deputy Clerk of the Council was inherently established by 

the passage of the ordinance passed by the governing authorities on December 20, 2019; and 

 WHEREAS, the Jackson City Council has not appointed any individuals to fill the position 

Deputy Clerk of the Council; and 

 WHEREAS, after evaluating her qualifications and experience, the governing authorities 

for the City of Jackson have determined that Terriannah Anderson is a suitable person to serve as 

Deputy Clerk of the Council;  

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Terriannah Anderson shall be appointed to serve as 

Deputy Clerk of the Council with part-time service commencing on February 18, 2020. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the compensation to be paid Terriannah Anderson  upon 

commencement of her service as Deputy Clerk of the Council shall be $15.23 per hour at a 

maximum of 20 hours per week or $15,838.16 annually excluding any applicable fringe benefits. 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Terriannah Anderson’s  tenure as Deputy Clerk of the 

Council shall continue and be at the will and pleasure of the Jackson City Council.  

 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that no contract shall be construed as resulting from the 

appointment of Terriannah Anderson as Deputy Clerk of the Council. 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Mississippi’s law concerning at will employment shall 

remain unchanged by the appointment of Terriannah Anderson as Deputy Clerk of the Council. 

 

         Agenda Item: ______ 

         Date: 3-3-20 

         By: Lindsay 

   

 

aharris
Text Box
69



aharris
Text Box
70



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 
SUPPORTING A NEW MISSISSIPPI STATE FLAG 

 

     WHEREAS, the public health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of 

the City of Jackson shall be considered by this Order; and 

     WHEREAS, the current state flag has a history replete in racism, 

murder, hate and associated with illegal acts and atrocities; and 

     WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the citizens of the entire 

state that a new state flag be adopted to represent the twenty-first 

century and the hopeful future of Mississippi. 

      THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the City Council of 

Jackson, Mississippi hereby supports a new Mississippi state flag. 

      SO RESOLVED, this the ____ day of February, 2020. 

 

                                                                      Agenda Item # ______ 

                                                                      Agenda Date: February 18, 2020 

                                                                      BY: STOKES 

   

 

 

aharris
Text Box
71



aharris
Text Box
Item: #72Date: 3-3-20














	Meeting Agenda
	Pastor CJ Rhodes
	NOTE
	Adminstrative Hearing January 14, 2020
	Adminstrative Hearing January 28, 2020
	Adminstrative Hearing February 11, 2020
	2019-1512 Contract between City of Jackson and See Improvement Enterprise, LLC
	2019-1524 Contract between City of Jackson and See Improvement Enterprise LLC
	Parking Meter Ordinance Amendments
	ORDINANCE REQUIRING THAT THE SUBSTANTIVE PROVISIONS OF EACH PROPOSED CONTRACT APPEAR IN THE AGENDA ORDERS SUBMITTED TO THE CITY COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL.
	CLAIMS
	PAYROLL
	DOT.GOV AUTHORITY-ADMIN
	NATIONAL LEAGUE OF CITIES-CAO
	MOU-CENTER FOR SUSTAINABLE ENERGY-CAO
	Maximus Wright Productions / promotional videos for TECH JXN 2020
	Maximus Wright Productions /Film Festival at TECH JXN 2020
	Magnolia Events Software Development Conference
	Lacey Loftin Consulting, LLC
	Ms Belinda Thornton MSW Early Childhood Teacher Coaching Services
	Dr. Trenia Allen Early Childhood Teacher Coaching Services
	Dr. Rodney Washington DBA Consulting Plus Evaluation Services
	Dr. Stephanie Davidson Early Childhood Lead TeacherCoaching Services
	Dr. Melody Fortune Early Childhood Test Administrator Services
	2020 Trophy Shoppe Payment
	2020 PyroShows, Inc. P&R
	2020 By God's Grace LLC Contract (JSS)
	2020 JSS (All White Party & Blues in the Park)
	2020 JSS (601 Live) - South Jackson Proud Event
	2020 Grove Park Municipal Golf - Revised Fee Schedule
	2020 P&W Golf Supply, LLC
	2020 P&R Budget Revision (Equipment Request)
	2020 Jackson Zoological Park - Funds Transfer Request
	2020 Jackson Zoological Park Vendors
	2020 P&R Scorekeepers & Sports Officials
	EMSL ANALYTICAL, INC. ORDER RATIFYING AGREEMENT AND AUTHORIZING PAYMENT
	CMPDD Comp Plan Order- PLANNING
	BRAD C. DAVIS-THE JONES WALKER-PLANNING
	Pole Attachment Agreement
	ORDER ACCEPTING THE BID OF GCW PAVEMENT SERVICES, LLC
	FAST Act Sidewalks - Myriad PE Contract
	ADA Project - Pavecon Closeout- PW
	AMENDED ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON, MULTI-CON, LLC, AND MURPHY’S DEVELOPMENT, LLC FOR THE USE OF 2018 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) FUNDS TO IMPLEMENT LIMITED HOUSING REPAIR ACTIVITIES
	ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE CHANGE ORDER NO. 1/FINAL TO THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND UTILITY CONSTRUCTORS, INC., FOR THE OLD CANTON ROAD (ST. ANDREWS LOWER SCHOOL) SEWER EMERGENCY REPAIR (WARD 7)
	ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE CHANGE ORDER NO. 1/FINAL TO THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND UTILITY CONSTRUCTORS, INC., FOR THE KINGS HIGHWAY & WARRIOR TRAIL SEWER EMERGENCY REPAIR (WARD 7)
	ORDER RATIFYING A CONTRACT WITH UTILITY CONSTRUCTORS, INC. FOR THE BELL STREET & LAMAR STREET SEWER EMERGENCY REPAIR (WARD 7)
	ROBERT E HARRISON JR- LEGAL
	T. GIBBS
	MWCC 1609901-P-2968-E
	CLERK OF COUNCIL
	DEPUTY CLERK OF THE COUNCIL-PATTERSON
	DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL-ASHLEY
	DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL-LISTON
	DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL-NELSON
	DEPUTY CLERK OF COUNCIL-CHRIS
	PART TIME COUNCIL CLERK-MAE JONES
	PART TIME CLERK- SULLILVAN
	PART TIME CLERK- JENKINS
	PART TIME CLERK- EPPS
	PART TIME CLERK-GOOD
	PART TIME CLERK- HOPKINS
	PART TIME CLERK-LEFLORE
	PART TIME CLERK-ANDERSON
	FREEDOM CORNER
	RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI SUPPORTING A NEW MISSISSIPPI STATE FLAG
	OAK FOREST COMMUNITY
	DISCUSSION: NEW JAIL
	DISCUSSION: UPDATE- SIEMENS LAW SUIT
	LITIGATION MATTER
	Presentation of Award from MDA to the Jackson Fire Department
	PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING BOXER CHOP CHOP
	RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI HONORING AND COMMENDING THE LEFLEUR’S BLUFF CHAPTER OF THE LINKS, INCORPORATED UPON THIRTY-TWO YEARS OF EXCEPTIONAL, INTENTIONAL AND SUSTAINED SERVICE TO COMMUNITY
	RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI HONORING AND COMMENDING MRS. GLORIA JOHNSON, A NOTED LEADER AND GENUINE SERVANT TO COMMUNITY



